"'I° LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS*
OF GEORGIA

Know the issues, join the conversation and make a difference.

What Does the League of Women Voters Do?

www.lwvga.org - Citizen Resource Website

*  Weekly update from the State Capitol

% Links to find your elected officials

*  Register to vote, election dates and information on
absentee and advance voting

Educate Voters in Georgia

*  Nonpartisan publications including: A Guide to
Georgia Government, “Citizen’s Handbook”, local
government directories, “Under the Gold Dome,” and
various Voter Guides and ballot analyses

*  Public forums and debates across Georgia

Educate the Next Generation
*  Host high school and college interns
*  Speak to student groups

Full-time Lobbyist at the State Capitol Advocates for:

*  Fair, secure and accessible elections in Georgia

*  Government accountability including ethics reform
and tax-payer protection

*  Environment preservation, judicial independence,
equitable funding for education, and fair treatment of
women and children

What You Can Do To Support the League:

Join Us!

*  We are fueled by members and need your voice!
Join online at www.lwvga.org or call (678) 547-0755

Make a donation!

%  All contributions will directly support our activities to
educate and mobilize citizens to take an active role
in the decisions that shape our communities

*  Contributions can be made online at www.lwvga.org
or by calling (678) 547-0755

The League of Women Voters is a non-partisan non-profit
organization that encourages the informed and active
participation of citizens in government. We work to increase
understanding of public policy issues that impact families and
communities in Georgia and influence public policy through
education and advocacy.
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Get connected with your
government & exercise your voice.

League of Women Voters of Georgia
http://www.lwvga.org
Iwvga@lwvga.org
(678) 547-0755
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Please Note: Due to security procedures, mail service to governmental
offices is delayed. Time sensitive material should be sent via web form, 2007 EL ECTION DATES
e-mail, phone or fax.

Registration

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT Election Type Deadline Election Date
! ! . Special Election Feb. 20, 2007 March 20, 2007
U.S. President and Vice-President P

President George W. Bush (R) Special Election May 21, 2007 June 19, 2007
The White House
Washington, DC 20500 (202) 456-1111
www.whitehouse.gov president@whitehouse.gov Special Election August 20, 2007 Sept. 18, 2007
Vice-President Richard Cheney (R) General Election/
The Whlte HOuse Special Election October 9, 2007 November 6, 2007
Washington, DC 20500 (202) 456-1111 Z —
www.whitehouse.gov vice.president@whitehouse.gov eneé%nogc lon October 9, 2007 | December 4, 2007

REGISTER TO VOTE

Saxby Chambliss (R)

416 Russell Senate Office Bldg. (202) 224-3521 !
Washington, DC 20510 Fax: (202) 224-0103 How To Register

http://Chambliss.senate.gov L . .
e Download a mail-in registration form from the Secretary

Toll-free GA Office: 1-800-234-4208 GA Fax: (478) 476-0735 Of State’s Website or ViSit Www_|W\/ga_0rg_

Johnny Isakson (R) e Arregistration form can also be obtained at your local
120 Russell Senate Office Bldg. (202) 224-3643 county board of registrars’ office, public library, driver’s
Washington, DC 20510 Fax: (202) 228-0724 license location or public assistance office.

http://Isakson.senate.gov

GA Office: (770) 661-0999 GA Fax: (770) 661-0768 Qualifications

U.S. House of Representatives

To reqister to vote in Georgia, you must be:
e A citizen of the United States

Jack Kingston (R) District 1 e Alegal resident of Georgia and your county
2368 Rayburn House Office Bldg. (202) 225-5831 e Atleast 17.5 years of age to register and 18 years of age
Washington, DC 20515 Fax: (202) 226-2269 by election day
GA Office: (912) 352-0101 GA Fax: (912) 352-0105 You may not register if you are currently:
e Serving any sentence imposed by the conviction of a
Sanford Bishop (D) District 2 fe'°_”¥ . .
2429 Rayburn House Office Bldg. (202) 225-3631 e Judicially determined to be mentally incompetent
Washington, DC 20515 Fax: (202) 225-2203
GA Office: (229) 439-8067 GA Fax: (229) 436-2099 . . .
To locate your polling place, find out if you are
currently registered, or for any other questions
Lynn Westmoreland (R) District 3 regarding voting, contact the League of Women Voters
1213 Longworth House Office Bldg. (202) 225-5901 of Georgia at (678) 547-0755 or www.lwvga.org.
Washington, DC 20515 Fax: (202) 225-2515
GA Office: (770) 683-2033 GA Fax: (770) 683-2042




State Government Agencies (continued)

Regents (University System)

http://www.usqg.edu (404) 656-2202

Revenue

http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov 1-877-602-8477

Technical and Adult Education

http://www.dtae.org (404) 679-1600

Transportation

http://www.dot.state.qa.us (404) 656-5267

Veterans Service

http://sdvs.qgeorgia.gov (404) 656-2305

Workers’ Compensation
http://sbwc.georgia.gov

State Courts

Georgia Supreme Court
http://www.gasupreme.us

(404) 656-2048

(404) 656-3470

Chief Justice Leah Ward Sears
Justice Robert Benham
Justice George H. Carley
Justice P. Harris Hines

Justice Carol W. Hunstein
Justice Harold D. Melton
Justice Hugh P. Thompson

Georgia Court of Appeals
http://www.gaappeals.us

Georgia Public Service Commission

http://www.psc.state.ga.us gapsc@psc.state.ga.us
(404) 656-4501 Outside of Atlanta: (800) 282-5813

(404) 656-3450

Bobby Baker, Chairman bbaker@psc.state.ga.us

Chuck Eaton ceaton@psc.state.ga.us

Doug Everett deverett@psc.state.ga.us

U.S. House of Representatives (continued)

Hank Johnson (D)

Washington, DC 20515
GA Office: (770) 987-2291

1133 Longworth House Office Bldg.

District 4
(202) 225-1605
Fax : (202) 226-0691

GA Fax: (770) 987-8721

John Lewis (D)
343 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (404) 659-0116

District 5
(202) 225-3801
Fax: (202) 225-0351

GA Fax: (404) 331-0947

Tom Price (R)
424 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (770) 565-4990

District 6
(202) 225-4501
Fax: (202) 225-4656

GA Fax: (770) 565-7570

John Linder (R)

Washington, DC 20515
GA Office: (770) 232-3005

1026 Longworth House Office Bldg.

District 7
(202) 225-4272
Fax: (202) 225-4696

GA Fax: (770) 232-2909

Jim Marshall (D)
504 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: 1-877-464-0255

District 8
(202) 225-6531
Fax: (202) 225-3013

GA Fax: (478) 464-0277

Nathan Deal (R)
2133 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (770) 535-2592

District 9
(202) 225-5211
Fax: (202) 225-8272

GA Fax: (770) 535-2765

Charles Norwood (R)
2104 Rayburn House Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (706) 733-7066

District 10
(202) 225-4101
Fax: (202) 226-0776

GA Fax: (706) 733-7725

Phil Gingrey (R)
119 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (770) 429-1776

District 11
(202) 225-2931
Fax: (202) 225-2944

GA Fax: (770) 795-9551

John Barrow (D)
213 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (912) 354-7282

District 12
(202) 225-2823
Fax: (202) 225-3377

GA Fax: (912) 354-7782

Angela Speir aspeir@psc.state.ga.us

Stan Wise stanwise@psc.state.ga.us

David Scott (D)
417 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

GA Office: (770) 210-5073

District 13
(202) 225-2939
Fax: (202) 225-4628

GA Fax: (770) 210-5673




STATE GOVERNMENT

State Government Website

State of Georgia http://www.georgia.gov

Governor

Sonny Perdue (R)
203 Georgia State Capitol
Atlanta, GA 30334

(404) 656-1776
(404) 657-7332
http://www.gov.state.ga.us

Lieutenant Governor

Casey Cagle (R)
240 State Capitol
Atlanta, GA 30334

(404) 656-5030
Fax: (404) 656-6739
http://ltgov.georgia.gov

Secretary of State

Kathy Handel (R)
214 State Capitol
Atlanta, GA 30334

(404) 656-2881
Fax: (404) 656-0513
http://www.sos.state.ga.us

Commissioner of Agriculture

Tommy Irvine (D)
19 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr. SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

(404) 656-3600
Fax: (404) 651-8206
http://www.agr.state.ga.us

Attorney General

Thurbert Baker (D)
40 Capitol Square SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

(404) 656-3300
Fax: (404) 657-8733
http://www.ganet.org/ago

Commissioner of Insurance and Fire Safety

John Oxendine (R)

Two Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
West Tower, Suite 704
Atlanta, GA 30334

1-800-656-2298
Fax: (404) 657-8542
http://www.gainsurance.org

Commissioner of Labor

Michael Thurmond (D)
148 Andrew Young Intl Blvd
Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 232-7300
Fax: (404) 656-2683
http://www.dol.state.ga.us

State Superintendent of Schools

Kathy Cox (R)
205 Jesse Hill Jr. Dr., SE
Atlanta, GA 30334

1-800-311-3627
Fax: (404) 651-8737
http://www.gadoe.orqg

Georgia General Assembly

Georgia House and Senate http://www.leqgis.state.ga.us
(404) 656-5015
(404) 656-5040

House Information Office

Senate Information Office

State Government Agencies

Children and Youth Coordinating Council
http://www.cycc.state.ga.us (404) 508-6574

Commission for a New Georgia

http://www.newgeorgia.org (404) 463-7485

Commission on Equal Opportunity

http://www.gceo.state.ga.us 1-800-473-OPEN

Community Affairs

http://www.dca.state.ga.us 1-800-359-4663

Consumer Affairs
http://consumer.georgia.gov

(404) 651-8600
1-800-869-1123 (Toll Free)

Corrections

http://www.dcor.state.ga.us (404) 656-9772

Driver Services
http://www.dds.ga.gov

(678) 413-8400
1-866-754-3687

Elections

http://www.sos.state.ga.us (404) 656-2871

Ethics Commission

http://ethics.georgia.gov (404) 463-1980

Family and Children Services

http://dfcs.dhr.georgia.gov (404) 651-9361

Homeland Security

http://www.ohs.state.ga.us 1-800-TRY-GEMA

Human Resources

http://dhr.georgia.gov (404) 651-6316

Natural Resources

http://www.gadnr.org (404) 656-3500

Pardons and Paroles

http://www.pap.state.ga.us (404) 656-5651




